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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is issued to respond to questions received after amendment 0003 and to change the closing date to APRIL 12, 2004, 12:00

 p.m.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

31-Mar-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

W9124R-04-R-0012

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

02-Mar-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0004

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

25-Mar-2004

CODE

ARMY CONTRACTING AGENCY - SR - YUMA

SFCA-SR-YM, B-2100, R-8

301 C STREET

YUMA AZ 85365-9498

W9124R

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

        COLOR SPECS
AIRCRAFT ARMAMENT ENGINEERING CENTER

FLOORING SCHEDULE COLORS

1.a CERAMIC TILE WAINSCOT: 4-1/4” x 4-1/4” Glazed IC Brites “IC Almond I14” IGBRICA, Interceramic

1.b CERAMIC TILE FLOOR: 2” x2” Unglazed Ceramic Mosaic as Submitted.

2.  CARPET: 12’ Ultraloc MP Dean’s List “Magna Cum Laude” 38810, ShawTek

3.  VCT:  12” x 12” x 1/8” Essentials “Warm Beige” 127, Mannington Commercial

4.  WALL BASE:  4” x 1/8” Vulcanized SBR Rubber “Coral” p196, Roppe

PAINTING SCHEDULE COLORS

1a.  INTERIOR GWB WALLS: ‘Ranier White” 1 W18o-2, Fuller-O’Brien Reflections

1b.  INTERIOR GWB CEILINGS: ‘Whisper White”, Fuller-O’Brien Ready-To-Use

2a.  INTERIOR HOLLOW METAL FRAMES: “brownberry” 2W7-5, Fuller-O’Brien Interiors

2b.  INERIOR WOOD DOORS:  “provincial” on Oak Stain with “Satin” Varnish

3.  EXTERIOR HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES: “Warm Brown”, Devoe Paint Enhanced Performance Coatings.

4.  EXTERIOR EXPOSED STEEL: “Warm Brown”, Devoe Paint Enhances Performance Coatings

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 08-Apr-2004 12:00 PM to 12-Apr-2004 12:00 PM. 

DELIVERIES AND PERFORMANCE 

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 0001 has been changed from:

	         
	DELIVERY DATE 
	QUANTITY 
	SHIP TO ADDRESS 
	UIC 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	03-MAY-2004 
	1 
	ON SITE

US ARMY YUMA PROVING GROUND

YUMA AZ 85365

FOB:  Destination 
	W81R8T 


To:

	         
	DELIVERY DATE 
	QUANTITY 
	SHIP TO ADDRESS 
	UIC 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	03-JUN-2004 
	1 
	ON SITE

US ARMY YUMA PROVING GROUND

YUMA AZ 85365

FOB:  Destination 
	W81R8T 


The following have been modified: 

        SPECIFICATIONS/MINIMUM REQUIRE
 Aircraft Armament Engineering Center

Minimum Requirements

2.
 Delivery and setup can be in phases, but all work must be completed 45 days from the date of award.

(End of Summary of Changes) 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

        Q & A'S AFTER AMENDMENT 0003
QUESTION 1:  The solicitation section 52.212-1 Item f1 indicates the offers are due by 4:30 p.m. local time.  Please confirm the time as 12:00 p.m. or 4:30 p.m.

ANSWER 1:  The clause states:  “If no time is specified in the solicitation, the time for receipt is 4:30 p.m., local time, for the designated Government office on the date that offers or revisions are due.”  The closing time is 12:00 p.m.

QUESTION 2:  The SPECIFICATIONS/MINIMUM REQUIRE page item 2 indicates that Delivery and setup must all be complete 1 April 2004.  Please confirm this.

ANSWER 2: Delivery and Setup has been corrected to read:  45 days from the award date.
QUESTION 3:  Item 2 in the AAEC Minimum Specifics by Room doesn't correlate to the floor plan - can you give any more information.

ANSWER 3:  Item 2 in the Minimum Specifics by Room references one workstation that will be located in the 105 areas.  It is to be wheelchair accessible and has a few extra requirements.  It can be located anywhere in the 105 area (it is not a separate room).

QUESTION 4:  Item 3 requests floor to ceiling panels with doors, but the top few feet of panels should be glass for viewing.  QUESTION A. What is the ceiling height?  QUESTION B.  Confirm height of glass is for viewing and not necessarily daylight.

ANSWER 4: 4A.  The ceiling height is 9 feet.  4B.  Height of glass is for both viewing and daylight.

QUESTION 5:  Will the color specs sheet provided at the site visit be available to interested vendors?

ANSWER 5:  Scanned color specs attached.

QUESTION 6:  Is there a list of attendees at the site visit available?

ANSWER 6:  No

QUESTION 7:  The conference room is not large enough to support a table for 25 people much less are ADA compliant for that many people.

ANSWER 7: Use Maximum number of chairs that will convey a professional setup.
QUESTION 8: After careful review of the CAD drawings, the number of circuits to supply power within the building is not available.  We need written verification from the Corps of Engineers or certified electrician to know exact amount of power that will be supplied to the facility. A standard amount of circuits will not support the amount of outlets requested in specifications, as the specs request far more power than any one workstation could possibly use.

ANSWER 8: The specs request two double electrical outlets per station, after conferring with our public works office; they have insured that there sufficient power for the number of people going into the building and for each workstation to have two double-outlets.  In addition, the electricians will provide 10 meters of coil to be used to pull down whatever is needed
 
QUESTION 9:  The location of the mission screen is not evident in the drawings. The specs request the top elements in the workstations be glass so the mission screen can be seen, however if the mission screen is only on the one side of the room the conference room will obstruct view of the people on the opposite side of the room. This would then negate the need for added expense of glass panels because they would not be able to see the screen anyway.

 

ANSWER 9:  There will be mission screens located in both areas (Area 105 & 115).  Screens or TVs will be centered high towards ceiling on west wall of those areas.

QUESTION 10. In conjunction with QUESTION 3, Overhead storage is not possible if the top sections must be glass. No matter what way the workstations are configured, any use of overhead storage will obstruct view for some workers, not to mention the workers on the opposite side of the conference room who cannot see the screen anyway.

 

ANSWER 10: The layout is not up to us.  Where we envision the possibilities of overhead storage vs. glass tops are the common shared areas (down the center of 8 packs) or along the backs or sides.  We envisioned but do not want to limit the glass levels of panels to be those that are facing walkways.

QUESTION 11: Specs indicate systems office furniture in all rooms, but then we are given traditional pictures for the director’s office. Which is it? Which rooms do we ignore specs and go with traditional office furniture?

 

ANSWER 11: The specs for the Director's Office, Item 12 of the Requirements document, do not indicate systems furniture.   We would like the Director's office, Rm 118, to be furnished with a professional setup using a traditional style of furniture.

QUESTION 12: What type of files will be stored in the Library & Data Archive Room?

ANSWER 12: VHS 20%, CD 5%, 3-RING binder’s with tabs 50%, Files with tabs 25%

QUESTION 13:  Wall mounting question is directed towards any area that could use the wall versus a panel such as the hard-walled offices 102, 103, 104, 119 etc.  The solicitation states, "Integrated power and data ports available at any level of height".  Of coarse, if we mount the furniture on the existing walls, the walls will have to provide the proper power and data jacks.  Using the walls to mount the furniture in a hard-walled office is very common and more cost effective if you can handle accessing the power and data from the floor.

ANSWER 13:  Wall mounting in hard-walled offices is preferable.

QUESTION 14: Room #116 the requirements were for a sit-to-stand office.  Is the entire work station to be sit-to-stand or only the corner unit?   

ANSWER 14: Corner workstation (computer station) only.

QUESTION 15:  Building 3007 was skipped at the site visit, do we have drawings?

ANSWER 15: Due to our intense concentration at the AECC building, we all forgot building 3007, drawing are attached.

 CLARIFICATION ON THE BID PACKAGE DUE ON 12 APRIL 2004 12:00 p.m.:

THE PRICIING DUE ON THIS DATE MAY BE AN ESTIMATED AMOUNT.  BEST AND FINALS WILL BE REQUESTED OF THE 3 VENDORS SELECTED FOR THE ‘DOWN SELECT’.

 

